From: NAWS Update <nawsupdate@na.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 4:08 PM

To:

Subject: NA app updated, local website tips, IDT, WCNA

@ Narcotics Anonymous
World Services

Hello,

As promised, we are writing to let you know that the NA app has been updated
to reflect our new approach to helping people find meetings.

If you have automatic app updates turned off on your mobile device, you may
need to manually update your app to see the changes. Remember: We are no
longer updating in-person meeting information. If you do not update your app,
you’ll be seeing out-of-date information!

If you notice any map pins in the wrong place or have corrections for website
or phoneline information, let us know: nadata@na.org. To add a virtual
meeting to the list, use the link at the top of the virtual meeting page.

Local Website Tips

It's more important than ever that meeting information on local websites is
easy to find and to print. If you serve at an area or regional level, check to
make sure someone logging on to your website for the first time can easily find
meeting information. We don’t always get a second chance to help an addict
find recovery.

It's also important that meeting information be printable. In the past week, a
couple of professionals contacted World Services because they were unable to
print meeting information for their clients from local websites. If your website
does not allow that, please consider making the changes needed so that
meeting information can be printed. If you have any questions or concerns,
don’t hesitate to contact us wb@na.org.

Reimagining and Revitalizing NA Service



mailto:nadata@na.org
mailto:wb@na.org

So much has changed for NA since the pandemic. We've posted workshop
material to help local service bodies Reimagine and Revitalize NA Service
Committees: www.na.org/idt. This is one of four Issue Discussion Topics
(IDTs). The other three are Gender-Neutral and Inclusive Language in NA
Literature, Dealing with Disruptive and Predatory Behavior, and DRT/MAT as it
Relates to NA: Helping Members Take Root. Each of the IDTs has a workshop
outline, PowerPoint, online input form, and notes sheets. These are great
workshops to do at local events and conventions. Spread the word.

WCNA

WHO WILL BE the featured act at WCNA 38? It's a mystery...(We’ll let you
know when we confirm a band.)

What'’s for sure? The sooner you register, the better your seats will be—for the
main meetings as well as ticketed events! Don’t wait...

Gratefully,

World Board

All NAWS subscriptions are free. We are able to provide this service due, in part, to the generous
contributions of our members. If you are a member, you can make a contribution here:

Contribute
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